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FW: Income Ref: MT/1182820-002 | SHA4353E DOA: 02/08/2022

Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>
Tue 10/18/2022 4:40 PM

To: Report <report@lkkauto.com>
 
 
 

 

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
 
From: Yo Yo Tian Tian <YoYoTian.Tian@income.com.sg> 

Sent: Tuesday, 11 October 2022 9:29 AM

To: Reports (LKKAuto) <report@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Huey Yon (LKKAuto)
<hueyyon@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Income Ref: MT/1182820-002 | SHA4353E DOA: 02/08/2022
 
Classification: Restricted
 
Dear Huey Yon,
 
Please forward the survey documents for us to proceed payment.
 
Thank you
 
Yoyo Tian

Executive

Operations, Motor & Personal Lines
 
T: +65 6430 7873
 
 

 

Disclaimer 

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of it. Thank you.
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